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Legislative File No:  2007-0140 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk  248-841-2461 
 
DATE: 2/13/07 
 
SUBJECT: Class C License – Transfer of Stock, Bravo Cucina, 286 N. Adams Rd.  
 
 
 
REQUEST: 
To approve the request from Cucina Development, Inc. (Bravo) to transfer of stock through merger in 
2006 Class C licensed business, located at 286 N. Adams, Rochester Hills, MI.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Cucina Development  (Bravo) has submitted a new application that reflects their new corporate structure 
and paid the application fee for the transfer process.  Michigan Liquor Control Commission has 
conducted their investigation and has forwarded the Local Approval Notice for City Council action. 
 
The Building Department has conducted its annual inspection as required by ordinance.  Bravo is 
currently in the building permit process while making some alterations.  As this is a transfer of stock 
only, there are no other inspections required. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the request from Cucina Development, Inc. AKA Bravo Development, Inc. (an Ohio Corporation) to 
transfer stock through merger in 2006 Class C licensed business, located at 286 N,. Adams, Space F, 
Rochester Hills, MI  48309, Oakland County be considered for approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION
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